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Fugglestone St. Peter

Fugglestone St. Peter (commonly called Foulstone) is a village adjoining Wilton, in the Southern division of the 
county, hundred of Branch and Dole, Wilton union and parliamentary borough, Salisbury county court district, diocese 
and archdeaconry of Salisbury, and Wilton rural deanery, 3 miles west from Salisbury, and 98 from London, at the 
junction of the  rivers Willey and Nadder.

The church of St. Peter is a small building, in the Early English style, and consists of chancel, nave, and tower with 3 
bells; it was repaired about 1848. The register dates from 1568. The living is a rectory, with that of Bemerton annexed, 
joint yearly value about £550, with residence and about 4½ acres of glebe land, in the gift of the Earl of Pembroke, 
and held by the Rev. Wellesley Pole Pigott, M.A., of Brasenose College, Oxford, who is also rector of Fovant.

St Giles’ Hospital comprises five cottages in the occupation of three brethren and two sisters, with an income of £98, 
distributed in money and clothing amongst the brethren and sisters.  St. Mary Magdalen’s Hospital, with an income of 
£145 yearly, consists of six cottages for six superannuated servants of the Earl of Pembroke.

The Earl of Pembroke is lord of the manor and principal landowner.

The soil is alluvial and clay; subsoil, gravel and chalk. The chief crops are wheat, barley and green crops.

The area is 1,684 acres; gross estimated rental, £7,417; rateable value, £5,902; the population in 1871 was 947.

LETTERS for Fugglestone St. Peter are received through the Wilton office

       Private Residents

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Kirby Francis Farmer
Nightingale James Edward The Mount
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